Suffern Paul

From:
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:36 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: HEMS tool recreate graphics?
Attachments:

Hey Paul....

We were able to recover some of the surface data in the HEMS environment, however, the request sad just outside our
range of NCVA and MRMS data. Please find attached 3 HEMS surface graphics that we were able to re-produce along
with some commentary from developers.

Albany was:

KUNI 2909557 AUTO 28011G15KT 10SM OVC021 M04/M07 A2986 RMK AO2 T10381071

KUNI 291055Z AUTO 27010KT 10SM OVC025 M05/M09 A2989 RMK AO2 T10551090

KUNI 2911557 AUTO 28007KT 10SM OVC027 M06/M10 A2992 RMK AO2 T10651104 10045 21065

KUNI 2912557 AUTO 28010G14KT 10SM OVC027 M07/M11 A2994 RMK AO2 T10701111

You'll see an icing PIREP at 4000' over Columbus. Nothing obvious. Also, note that the Albany airport is total AUTO (no

human observer) so light snow or even freezing drizzle might not be detected

Let me know if we can further assist.

on Fri, Feb 8, 2019 at 3:09 PM || G ot

| appreciate it... anything that would have graphics that look similar to the base:

https://aviationweather.gov/hemst

so flight category recreation, composite wx radar, metar color codes...nothing outside of the “default” HEMS tool
map...



the times would be 1/29/2019... 1000, 1100, 1115, 1130, 1145, 1200, and 1300 UTC... nothing outside of those times...

This is a HEMS part 135 accident in Zaleski, Ohio, from 1/29... ’'m on scene in Arkansas right now for it... but no rush for
graphics.

Thanks for anything!

From:
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 10:01 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: HEMS tool recreate graphics?

I don't think we have the ability to re-create the hems display, per our web designer, but we probably have the ability
to re-create some static graphics from the raw data. What kind of images/products are you looking for?

Thanks

On Thu, Feb 7, 2019 at 7:45 pv [ <
i



Is the AWC/you able to recreate HEMS tool graphics? What would have been “seen” on the standard to display say 10
to 15 days ago?

Thanks! I’'m working an accident where this would helpful... have a good day,
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